Maren Toohill

From: James Thorne <jthorne@greenintl.com>

Sent: , Friday, December 15, 2023 3:24 PM

To: Maren Toohill

Subject: RE: Taylor Street Well Stormwater Permit Submission

Attachments: Taylor St Wells Peer Review - Responses_20231215.pdf; Taylor St Wells Peer Review -

Responses_20231215.xisx

**THIS EMAIL WAS SENT BY AN EXTERNAL SENDER**
Maren,

Please see attached for our review of the revised materials.
They have addressed all of our comments except for the following open comments:
3/3A/12/12A Recommend condition of approval for stormwater test pits prior to construction.

5/5A It looks like their finish floor is much higher than the ground but there are no stairs/ramp shown on the plan. We
are not sure if this needs to be ADA compliant or not. Also, the finish floor is above the 100 year flood plain elevation
but the area around it is within the proposed flood zone (see area in blue below). We defer to the board if this is ok. 'm
not sure but this maybe more within the building department scope of review.
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10/10A they aren’t providing pretreatment for the trench but based on the volumes they are providing enough for
treatment and pretreatment. We are ok with this approach but defer to MassDEP for final approval.
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16/16A This is jti_st the standard O&M signature condition of approval.

Thanks,
Jim

From: Guazzaloca, Aaron <GuazzalocaA@wseinc.com>

Sent: Friday, December 15, 2023 11:31 AM

To: James Thorne <jthorne@greenintl.com>

Cc: Maren Toohill <MToohili@littletonma.org>

Subject: RE: Taylor Street Well Stormwater Permit Submission

Jim,
Attached is the excel file of our responses, please let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks,

Aaron K. Guazzaloca
PROJECT ENGINEER
direct 978-278-3683

Weston & Sampson

55 Walkers Brook Drive, Suite 100 | Reading, MA 01867
tel: 978-532-1900

westonandsampson.com

Facebook | Twitter | LinkedIn



